From: Theresa Dougherty

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Cc: Dan Carlson

Subject: Re: Letter re: Hidden Point; CU-20-00005
Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 4:05:56 PM

Hi Kelly -

| just spoke with Kathy at the front desk to confirm how long you were open to drop off
the videos. She told me that you would not be able to accept them. | left you a
voicemail as well. Please let me know how best to get these to you. My upload
internet connection appears to be too slow to send them by email.

Thank you,

Theresa

Theresa Dougherty
Attorney at Law

1272 Emerick Rd.

Cle Elum, WA 98922
theresa.k.dougherty@gmail.com

206.617.5319

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION: The information in this electronic mail, including any attachments,
may contain confidential communications and information protected by the attorney-client privilege, work product
doctrine, or otherwise legally privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is intended, please delete it
without reading it and notify me immediately. Please do not distribute, retain, use or copy this message or any of its
attachments.

On Mon, Jan 4, 2021 at 3:57 PM Theresa Dougherty <theresa.k.doughert mail.com>
wrote:
Ms. Bacon -

Attached please find a letter with my comments regarding the proposed Hidden
Point Development, CU-20-00005. As we discussed in an earlier email, | also have
videos, but am having difficulty sending them by email. | will drop off a memory stick
with the photos later today.

Please confirm receipt and let me know if you have any trouble opening the
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attachment.
Many thanks,

Theresa

Theresa Dougherty
Attorney at Law

1272 Emerick Rd.

Cle Elum, WA 98922

theresa.k.dougherty@gmail.com

206.617.5319

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION: The information in this electronic mail, including any
attachments, may contain confidential communications and information protected by the attorney-client privilege,
work product doctrine, or otherwise legally privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is intended,
please delete it without reading it and notify me immediately. Please do not distribute, retain, use or copy this
message or any of its attachments.
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